


From: Kaeli Nichols
To: Hill, Carol
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC Form 314, Certification of Disposition of Materials
Date: Thursday, March 31, 2022 7:18:23 PM
Attachments: Scan_03312022154622.PDF

Good Afternoon,
 
I have attached our Certification of Disposition of Materials.  Roberto had mentioned that I would
need to mark a portion on the form to be able to receive the return but I did not see that, so I filled
it out as described.  If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Kaeli Nichols
Controller
Pruhs Construction Corp.
Work:  907-770-6804
Cell:  907-301-7097
 
 
 

From: Torres, Roberto <RobertoJ.Torres@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 11:23 AM
To: Kaeli Nichols <kaelinichols@pruhscorp.com>
Cc: O'Keefe, Neil <Neil.O'Keefe@nrc.gov>
Subject: NRC Form 314, Certification of Disposition of Materials
 
Attached is NRC Form 314, Certification of Disposition of Materials, for your use to request
termination of your NRC license. Please complete and send by reply email to our licensing
assistant carol.hill@nrc.gov.  
 
Thank you for your cooperation.
 
 
Roberto J. Torres, M.S.
Senior Health Physicist
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region IV
Division of Radiological Safety and Security
1600 East Lamar Boulevard
Arlington, TX 76011-4511
817-200-1189
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U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONNRC FORM 532
(05-2016)

NRC FORM 532 (05-2016)

Name and Address of Applicant and/or Licensee

Pruhs Construction Co., LLC  
2193 Viking Dr 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

License Number(s)
50-29425-01

Mail Control Number(s)
630563

Licensing and/or Technical Reviewer or Branch

C. Hill  

This is to acknowledge receipt of your: Letter and/or Application✔ Dated: 03/31/2022

The initial processing, which included an administrative review, has been performed.
Amendment Termination✔ New License Renewal

There were no administrative omissions identified during our initial review.

This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for renewal of the material(s) license identified 
above.  Your application is deemed timely filed, and accordingly, the license will not expire until final 
action has been taken by this office.

Your application for a new NRC license did not include your taxpayer identification number.  Please  
complete and submit NRC Form 531, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number, located at the 
following link:   http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/forms/nrc531.pdf
Follow the instructions on the form for submission. 

The following administrative omissions have been identified:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - RECEIPT OF CORRESPONDENCE

Your application has been assigned the above listed MAIL CONTROL NUMBER.  When calling to inquire about this 
action, please refer to this control number.  Your application has been forwarded to a technical reviewer.  Please 
note that the technical review, which is normally completed within 180 days for a renewal application (90 days for all 
other requests), may identify additional omissions or require additional information.  If you have any questions 
concerning the processing of your application, our contact information is listed below:

   Region IV 
   U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
   DNMS/NMSB - B 
   1600 E. Lamar Boulevard 
   Arlington, TX  76011-4511 
   (817) 200-1103 or (817) 200-1140

Date
04/04/2022



N/A

N/A

Carol L. Hill 

04/04/2022
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